
 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

TO:  BOARD MEMBERS 

FROM: CHRIS BENTZEL, SUPERINTENDENT 

DATE: DECEMBER 18, 2025 

RE:  RECOMMENDED DATES FOR 2026 REGULAR BOARD WORKSHOPS 
  AND REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS 

The following are the recommended dates for 2026 Regular Board Workshops and 
Regular Board Meetings. All Board Workshops and Regular Board Meetings will be 
held at 6:00 P.M. in the Board Room at the Central Office, unless otherwise noted.  

BOARD WORKSHOPS   REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS 

No Workshop     January 15, 2026 
February 5, 2026     February 19, 2026 
March 5, 2026     March 19, 2026 
No Workshop     *April 16, 2026 
May 7, 2026     May 21, 2026 
June 4, 2026     June 18, 2026 
No Workshop     July 16, 2026 
August 6, 2026     August 20, 2026 
September 3, 2026    September 17, 2026 
No Workshop     October 15, 2026 
November 5, 2026    November 19, 2026 
**December 3, 2026    December 17, 2026 
 
* This meeting will be held at The PAC located inside Christian County Middle School. 
   
** This meeting will be held at Christian County Middle School Cafeteria as it is the annual SBDM 
Council presentations to the Board of Education.  
 


